


 
 
 

  
 
 
    
 
 

   
 

   
      

     
 

  

 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 







From:
To: Andy Bracey
Subject: Re: Parking Action Plan – Phase 13 - Changes to parking restrictions in the Borough of Tonbridge & Malling
Date: 05 July 2022 12:04:26

Hi Andy,

Thank you very much for your quick and detailed reply.  I have no objection to the
implementation of a clearway.

Regards,
Garry

Garry Bridge
Councillor, Vauxhall Ward

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Andy Bracey <Andy.Bracey@tmbc.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:47:48 AM
To: Garry Bridge <Garry.Bridge@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Parking Action Plan – Phase 13 - Changes to parking restrictions in the Borough of
Tonbridge & Malling
 
Cllr Bridge
 
A bus stop clearway allows for a bus to stop at that location and prevents loading, unloading and
disabled blue badge parking.
 
A bus stop can also be enacted as a bus stand, allowing buses to remain at that location for longer, so
bus drivers can then leave their vehicle for toilet breaks etc.
 
A TRO is not technically required to create a bus stop clearway or a bus stand, as these are catered for
under primary legislation, but ought to change the TRO to remove the double yellow lines that run
through the bus stop, to prevent the loading / unloading.
 
This bus stop is frequently used as part of the rail replacement services when there are issues with train
services and there have also been complaints from bus companies about the lack of accessible facilities
for drivers to be able to take comfort breaks.
 
 
 
Andy Bracey FIHE
Parking Manager
Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services
 
 
 

From: Garry Bridge <Garry.Bridge@tmbc.gov.uk> 
Sent: 05 July 2022 11:22
To: Andy Bracey <Andy.Bracey@tmbc.gov.uk>
Cc: Frances Hoskins <Frances.Hoskins@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Parking Action Plan – Phase 13 - Changes to parking restrictions in the Borough of
Tonbridge & Malling
 



Hi Andy,
 
I am happy with the additional hour restriction in St Mary's Road in Tonbridge.  In respect of the bus
stop in Priory Road, please could you clarify how a "clearway" differs from simply having double yellow
lines?
 
Thanks,
Garry
 
Garry Bridge
Councillor, Vauxhall Ward
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Andy Bracey <Andy.Bracey@tmbc.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:18 am
To: Michael Base <Michael.Base@tmbc.gov.uk>; Des Keers <Des.Keers@tmbc.gov.uk>; Andrew
Kennedy <Andrew.Kennedy@tmbc.gov.uk>; Steve Hammond <Steve.Hammond@tmbc.gov.uk>; Colin
Williams <Colin.Williams@tmbc.gov.uk>; Wendy Palmer <Wendy.Palmer@tmbc.gov.uk>; Tim Shaw
<Tim.Shaw@tmbc.gov.uk>; Mike Taylor <Mike.Taylor@tmbc.gov.uk>; Mark Davis
<Mark.Davis@tmbc.gov.uk>; Nicolas Heslop <Nicolas.Heslop@tmbc.gov.uk>; Vivian Branson
<Vivian.Branson@tmbc.gov.uk>; Anna Cope <Anna.Cope@tmbc.gov.uk>; Robert Cannon
<Robert.Cannon@tmbc.gov.uk>; David Cooper <David.Cooper@tmbc.gov.uk>; Roger Roud
<Roger.Roud@tmbc.gov.uk>; Michelle Tatton <Michelle.Tatton@tmbc.gov.uk>; Frixos Tombolis
<Frixos.Tombolis@tmbc.gov.uk>; Dennis King <Dennis.King@tmbc.gov.uk>; April Clark
<April.Clark@tmbc.gov.uk>; Mark Hood <Mark.Hood@tmbc.gov.uk>; Trudy Dean
<Trudy.Dean@tmbc.gov.uk>; David Thornewell <David.Thornewell@tmbc.gov.uk>; Timothy Bishop
<Timothy.Bishop@tmbc.gov.uk>; Anita Oakley <Anita.Oakley@tmbc.gov.uk>; Jon Botten
<Jon.Botten@tmbc.gov.uk>; Matt Boughton <Matt.Boughton@tmbc.gov.uk>; James Lark
<James.Lark@tmbc.gov.uk>; Pam Bates <Pam.Bates@tmbc.gov.uk>; Georgina Thomas
<Georgina.Thomas@tmbc.gov.uk>; Garry Bridge <Garry.Bridge@tmbc.gov.uk>; Frances Hoskins
<Frances.Hoskins@tmbc.gov.uk>; Paul Boxall <Paul.Boxall@tmbc.gov.uk>; Brian Luker
<Brian.Luker@tmbc.gov.uk>; Nick Stapleton <Nick.Stapleton@tmbc.gov.uk>; Robin Betts
<Robin.Betts@tmbc.gov.uk>; Martin Coffin <Martin.Coffin@tmbc.gov.uk>
Cc: Andy Edwards <Andy.Edwards@tmbc.gov.uk>; Matthew Osborne
<Matthew.Osborne@tmbc.gov.uk>; Robert Styles <Robert.Styles@tmbc.gov.uk>;
trudy.dean@kent.gov.uk <trudy.dean@kent.gov.uk>
Subject: Parking Action Plan – Phase 13 - Changes to parking restrictions in the Borough of Tonbridge &
Malling
 
Dear Members for Aylesford, Ditton, Borough Green, East Malling & Larkfield, Leybourne,
Tonbridge and Wrotham
 
As part of the Borough Council’s phased approach to its Parking Action Plan, we are proposing
changes to parking restrictions at a number of locations across the Borough.
 
This requires a change to the Council’s On-Street parking Traffic Regulation Order, and with
this in mind we are now consulting on the changes to the Order.
 
A copy of the proposed plans, the Statement of Reasons and the Notice of intention to make
the Order are attached.
 
Due to the size of the documents, the draft Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) can be viewed on



the Borough Council’s website www.tmbc.gov.uk/onstreetcharges, however, paper copies of
the proposals are available on request.
 
Additionally, all of the consultation documents are available ‘on deposit’ and may be inspected
during normal working hours at the following locations, however, staff at those locations may
not be able to answer technical queries.
Tonbridge & Malling BC
Offices
Gibson Drive
Kings Hill
West Malling
Kent ME19 4LZ

Tonbridge & Malling BC Offices
Tonbridge Castle
Castle Street
Tonbridge
Kent TN9 1BG

Kent County Council
Sessions House
County Hall
Maidstone
Kent ME14 1XQ

 

The consultation runs from 8th July until 31st July. I should be grateful to receive any
comments by email or in writing (so they can be considered by the Councillors) by 31st July
2022 so that the issue can be reported to the next available meeting of the Joint Transportation
Board. 
 
If there is no response, I shall assume you have no objections.
 
If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

 

Yours sincerely
 
 
 
Andy Bracey FIHE
Parking Manager
Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services
 

A note about how your personal data is used: As your councillor, I am the “data controller” of any
personal data you provide to me. I will use this personal data to enable me to deal with your query or
matter. This may also require me to share your personal data with Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
to make sure your query gets handled appropriately. If you have any questions about how your personal
data is used, please let me know. For full details about your data rights and about how I will process
your personal data please see the Councillors’ privacy notice which can be found here
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